
RFP P17-03, Grounds Maintenance 

Question & Answers 

Vendor Question Answer 

 

Yellowstone Landscape 

 

 

Can you provide the current awarded 

tabulation for this contract?  

 

Please email Trey Tryan at 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us for a copy. 

 

Landscape Services, Inc 

Are invoices submitted monthly for a 

period of 12 months or just over the 

growing season of 8 months 

An invoice should be submitted each 

month for the length of the contract.  

Yellowstone 

 

Do you have a schedule for when we 

can be onsite to review the scope of 

work? 

 

Please see section 2.9 of the Special 

Terms and Conditions (p7) 

 

Yellowstone 
Can you provide an excel sheet with 

all the sites names with addresses? 
This document is now posted to website 

Yellowstone 

 

Per Contract Specs 5.2.13 b) Play 

Areas- Prior to July 31st, Contractor 

must install 200 yards of mulch per 

Elementary School ( and applicable 

Middle Schools)   Is 200 yards of 

mulch per elementary and applicable 

middle school required even if the 

school doesn’t require 200 yards 

based on current measurements?  Or 

do we go with our own 

measurements per school? 

 

For equitable bidding purposes, all 

bidders should bid based upon the spec. 

 

Yellowstone 
What is the anticipated start date for 

this contract? 

Contract shall commence July 1, 2017. 

 

GCA Services 
Who is the current provider of 

services? 
Trammell Lawn Care  

GCA Services What is the contract value?  

The base contract is approximately 100K 

per month, but please read section 5.3 of 

the document for further information 

regarding potential additional work. 
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Yellowstone 

Is the prior scope of work the same 

as the current RFP scope?  If so what 

changes have been reflected in the 

current RFP? 

 

There have been changes and 

modifications, but I do not have an 

itemized list of those changes.  FCS 

encourages all bidders to price according 

to the specifications and requirements of 

this RFP and not in relation to past 

contracts. 

 

Yellowstone 

Are the middle school fields to be 

mowed with a reel mower 2x per 

week? 

Please see 5.2.17 

LSI 

Is it possible for you to provide a 

digital copy of the maps of all 

locations on your website, post a link 

to dropbox or alike, or email them to 

the bidders?  

Maps are not available electronically. 

LSI 

 

Please confirm that following 

description is referring to common 

turf grass/lawn areas: 5.2.10 Weed 

Control (Spraying) Specifications 

a) Spring and Fall Pre-emergence- 

All campuses shall be sprayed with 

pre-emergent no later than March 

31st in the Spring and October 1st in 

the fall b) Spray as needed in May, 

June, and July with Momentum, 

Celsius, or Revolver at the 

recommended rate(s) to control weed 

(as needed) 

 

5.2.10 pertains to common grounds.  Also 

note the attachment “Fertilization 

Details” for breakdowns of common 

grounds and athletic fields. 

 

LSI 

Will Forsyth Co. Schools permit the 

awarded contractor to utilize 

qualified sub-contractors for some or 

all of the work performed?  

 

While there is not a direct prohibition for 

use of sub-contractors, FCS does prefer 

work to be performed by permanent 

contract employees.  Bidders should 

denote when and where sub-contractors 

will be used.  Unless excessive, FCS will 

not disqualify due to the use of sub-

contractors, but it may be reflected in the 

non-cost scoring portion of the RFP. 

 

LSI 

Is it required for bidders to currently 

have an office location nearby to be a 

qualified bidder?  

 

FCS does not require a local office as 

long as work is being performed in 

compliance with the specifications, terms, 

and conditions of the contract.  Please 

note section 5.3 as it pertains to additional 

work outside the scope of the contract, as 

a significant portion of that work is “as-

needed” and often with the 

expectation/need of prompt 

attention.  FCS will evaluate location, 

most likely not as a disqualifier, but will 

score the response as it relates to 

responsiveness and availability as it might 

relate to location. 

 



LSI 

 

Are the current grounds conditions 

satisfactory to Forsythe County 

Schools or is the school district 

desiring an improvement in overall 

ascetics?  

 

Current grounds are satisfactory. 

LSI 

 

I would like to schedule to visit 

several of the sites on Monday and 

Tuesday (5/22 and 5/23), particularly 

the locations with retention ponds, 

basket walls, and select locations that 

have athletic fields. I may end up 

visited all sites if time is allowed. 

Please advise the acceptable 

procedure for visited the schools 

properties.  

  

You may visit sites this week under these 

conditions.  You staff must register at the 

front office of each location before 

walking around.  If children are on the 

playground, then you may not enter the 

play area until it is cleared of students and 

staff. 

Yellowstone 

 

All existing tree and shrub beds and 

area surrounding buildings shall be 

mulched with long needle pine straw, 

no later than July 31st and between 

Feb. and Mar.  Dark Walnut mulch 

shall be used in mulch areas on same 

schedule. Is this part of the monthly 

pricing for the schools or separate 

from the rolled up monthly pricing 

Exhibit A and billed in addition to 

scope? Also, if the mulch is priced on 

same schedule then that means that 

the sites with mulch are completed 

twice per year?  Please confirm if 

this is correct? 

 

All of this work shall be priced in the 

main bid. 

 
 

Yellowstone 

 

 If the Current Scope of work is not 

being met by the prior awarded 

contractor.  IE ( If detention ponds 

have not been cleaned 4x per season 

per prior scope and there are several 

at each school that need an 

initial   cleanup,  Will the awarded 

vendor be made to cleanup said 

pond(s) at no additional charge to 

customer if awarded or can the 

vendor submit cleanup cost with RFP 

response?  

 

All work specified, including this work, 

shall be included in the main bid. 



Yellowstone 

 

The playground mulch increased 

from prior RFP from 100 yards per 

elementary to 200 yards per 

elementary current RFP?  Is there a 

reason why the playground mulch 

increased that much per elementary 

site? 

 

  FCS chose to increase mulch. 

 


